

VILLAGE OF STANLEY

INCORPORATED 1966

SG 102-1

REGULAR MEETING OF THE STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL - 13 APRIL 89

IN ATTENDANCE: J. WILLIAM SMITH - MAYOR, CHAIRMAN
 F. E. HOOD - COUNCILLOR
 B. G. BOGISCH - COUNCILLOR
 LORNA PINNOCK - VILLAGE CLERK
 KATHI DUNPHY - LIBRARIAN
 BONNIE JEAN GEORGE TREASURER - LIBRARY

<u>ITEM</u>	<u>SPONSOR</u>	<u>MINUTES</u>	<u>ACTION</u>
1		PRAYER FOR CIVIC AUTHORITIES	N/A
2		APPROVAL OF PREPARED AGENDA - WITH ADDITIONS. MOTION: B. BOGISCH / F. HOOD.	N/A
3		APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF 09 MARCH 89 MEETING, WITH ONE CORRECTION TO BE MADE - ON PAGE 1 - TO READ "REGULAR" MEETING, AND NOT "SPECIAL" MEETING, AS WRITTEN. MOTION: F. HOOD / B. BOGISCH.	N/A
4		LIBRARY PRESENTATION - MRS. KATHI DUNPHY AND BONNIE JEAN GEORGE WERE PRESENT. MRS. DUNPHY EXPRESSED CONCERN REGARDING CERTAIN TOPICS. ONE CONCERN WAS MAINTENANCE AT THE LIBRARY. SHE STATED THAT THE WINDOW FRAMES NEED TO BE SCRAPED AND PAINTED; SHE EXPRESSED THE NEED FOR A HANDRAIL ON THE STEPS FOR OLDER PEOPLE IN PARTICULAR; AND ALSO REQUESTED THAT FLOWER BOXES BE MADE OR PURCHASED FOR THE WINDOWS. MRS. DUNPHY ADVISED THAT IF WE WOULD LOOK AFTER OBTAINING THE FLOWER BOXES, SHE WOULD LOOK AFTER FILLING THEM WITH FLOWERS. SHE ALSO EXPRESSED CONCERN REGARDING THEIR FINANCIAL SITUATION. SHE ADVISED THAT THE LAST GRANT RECEIVED FROM VILLAGE COUNCIL WAS IN AUGUST OF 1987. FUNDS ARE NEEDED FOR VARIOUS ACTIVITIES INCLUDING SPECIAL VIDEO'S, PRIZES, GARDENING TECHNIQUES, ETC. MRS. DUNPHY EXPLAINED TO COUNCIL THE "BOOKS ON WHEELS" PROGRAM, AND MAYOR SMITH SUGGESTED THAT THE "MEALS ON WHEELS" VOLUNTEERS MAKE IT KNOWN TO THEIR CUSTOMERS ABOUT THE "BOOKS ON WHEELS" PROGRAM. SHE ALSO EXPRESSED CONCERN THAT ONLY ONE CLASS FROM THE SCHOOL ATTENDS THE LIBRARY, AND STATED THAT SHE HAS HAD VERY LITTLE RESPONSE FROM THE SCHOOL. MAYOR SMITH ADVISED MRS. DUNPHY AND MS. GEORGE THAT COUNCIL WILL DEAL WITH THEIR REQUESTS AND ADVISE THEM OF THE OUTCOME LATER. COUNCIL DECIDED TO SEND A CHEQUE FOR \$250.00 TO THE STANLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY, REPRESENTING \$125 FOR 1988, AND \$125.00 FOR 1989. MOTION: B. BOGISCH / F. HOOD.	CLERK
		AFTER DISCUSSION, COUNCIL ASKED COUNCILLOR FREDA HOOD TO LOOK AFTER GETTING SOMEONE TO DO THE WORK, AND SUGGESTED THAT SHE COULD ASK MRS. DUNPHY IF SHE WOULD LIKE TO LOOK AFTER THE ARRANGEMENTS HERSELF, IF MRS. HOOD WERE TO SEND A COUPLE OF MEN TO SEE HER AND GIVE AN ESTIMATE OF THEIR COST TO DO THE REQUIRED WORK.	

VILLAGE OF STANLEY

INCORPORATED 1966

- 5 SMITH 1ST STANLEY GROUP COMMITTEE - MAYOR SMITH REPORTED THAT HE HEARD A NEWS BULLETIN ADVISING THAT THE GOVERNMENT ARE INCREASING THE FEES FOR CAMP SITES, AND SINCE WE HOLD THE LEASE FOR THE PROPERTY AT MIRAMICHI LAKE, WE SHOULD INQUIRE. N/A
- 6 SMITH NASHWAAK VILLA BOARD - COUNCILLOR FREDA HOOD REPORTED THAT THEY RECEIVED THEIR 3RD YEAR CREDITATION. N/A
- 7 SMITH APPLICATION CRTC - COUNCILLOR BOGISCH ADVISED THAT HE HAD BEEN VISITED BY TWO N.B.TEL MEN, WHO PREDICTED JUNE AS A FINAL DATE. HE RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM A LADY FROM FUNDY CABLE WHO ESTIMATED MID-MAY, BUT STATED THAT THEY ARE ONE WEEK BEHIND SCHEDULE. IT WAS ASKED IF ONE OR TWO REPRESENTATIVES FROM FUNDY CABLE COULD ATTEND OUR MAY COUNCIL MEETING TO ADVISE US ON WHAT IS TAKING PLACE WITH THE CABLE PROGRESS. COUNCIL AGREED TO THIS VISIT. N/A
- 8 SMITH SNOW REMOVAL - CLERK WAS ADVISED TO PAY D & J ENTERPRISES LTD. THE 2ND HALF OWED TO HIM FOR THE 1988-89 SEASON. CLERK
- 9 SMITH CN PROPERTY - MAYOR SMITH REPORTED THAT MR. DOUGLAS MACDONALD CONTACTED D. PETER FORBES CONCERNING HIS INTEREST TO BUY THE PROPERTY NEXT TO GOVERNMENT GARAGE (CN RIGHT-OF-WAY). CLERK WAS INSTRUCTED TO PAY MR. DALE MACFARLANE'S BILL OF \$3,055 FOR SURVEYING COSTS. CLERK
- 10 SMITH BUILDING BY-LAW - ANGUS SANSOM HAS NOT YET BEEN IN CONTACT WITH BEN BOGISCH REGARDING SAME. N/A
- 11 SMITH REQUEST FROM P. FORBES - MAYOR SMITH REPORTED THAT PETER FORBES, BEFORE DEPARTING FOR EUROPE, ASKED IF IT WAS OKAY FOR HIM TO TAKE AN ADVANCE FROM THE TRUST ACCOUNT, AND MAYOR SMITH ADVISED HIM TO DO SO. N/A
- 12 SMITH ANGLICAN CHURCH HALL - CLERK REPORTED THAT SHE HAD HEARD FROM ASSESSMENT OFFICE CONCERNING OUR APPEAL OF TAXES, AND THAT WE WILL BE ADVISED AT A LATER TIME OF ANY CHANGES.

MAYOR SMITH REPORTED THAT HE HAD BEEN CONTACTED BY A MR. PAUL BYRNE - 123 TITUS STREET, FREDERICTON, N.B. (472-6572) CONCERNING THE TEARING DOWN OF THIS BUILDING.
(FOR MAYOR'S REFERENCE) NAMES OF 2 MEN RECOMMENDED BY MR. OSMOND.
MR. ROBERT DUNSTER 459-5598
MR. CECIL PROCTOR 472-9722
- 13 SMITH GROUP INSURANCE PROGRAM - CLERK HAS NOT HAD A CHANCE TO REVIEW. N/A
- 14 SMITH PARKING ON SUNDAY - CHURCHES - OUR REQUESTS HAVE BEEN ADHERED TO BY ALL CONCERNED. N/A
- 15 SMITH LETTER - NATIONAL CITIZENSHIP WEEK - CLERK ADVISED TO POST THE LETTER AND THE DECLARATION ON THE BULLETIN BOARD. (APRIL 16-22/89)
MAYOR AND COUNCIL ANSWERED A QUIZ ON CANADA WHICH WAS ENCLOSED.
- 16 SMITH LETTER - CANADA'S FITWEEK - MAY 26 - JUNE 4/89 N/A

VILLAGE OF STANLEY

INCORPORATED 1966

PAGE 3

- 17 SMITH LETTER - CAMEO PINS - LISTING PRICES, ETC. FOR THEIR PINS.
CLERK REPORTED AT THIS TIME THAT SHE HAD GIVEN JILL HURLEY 2 DOZEN
PINS AS SHE IS ATTENDING THE TERRY FOX CENTRE IN OTTAWA NEXT WEEK. N/A
- 18 SMITH THANK YOU - SAFE GRAD COMMITTEE N/A
- 19 SMITH LETTER - SEMINAR - MANAGING PEOPLE AND YOURSELF - DEPARTMENT OF
COMMERCE AND TECHNOLOGY. N/A
- 20 SMITH LETTER - 12TH ANNUAL CONFERENCE - ASSOC'N OF MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATORS
OF N.B. - HOTEL BEAUSEJOUR - MONCTON - APRIL 19, 20 & 21ST- CLERK
IS PLANNING TO ATTEND, AND MAYOR SMITH READ TO COUNCIL THE AGENDA. N/A
- 21 SMITH STREET CLEANING - MAYOR SMITH REPORTED THAT HE AND DEXTER CHAFFEY HAD
DONE PLEASANT STREET TODAY, AND STATED THAT THEY HOPED TO COMPLETE
THE JOB IN THE NEAR FUTURE. N/A
- 22 SMITH POLICE REPORT - A MEETING WAS HELD IN WHICH MAYOR SMITH AND COUNCILLOR
 BOGISCH MET WITH SGT. R. O'BRIEN OF THE R.C.M.P., A COPY OF WHICH WAS
 CIRCULATED TO COUNCIL. MAYOR SMITH REPORTED TO COUNCIL OF THREE BREAK-
 IN'S IN THE AREA LATELY, THOSE BEING, DEREK MACFARLANE, WINSTON & NORMA
 CLEVELAND, AND BARRIE REILLEY. MAYOR ALSO REPORTED THAT JOEY PALMER
 IS BACK IN TOWN AND HAS BEEN SEEN IN THE EARLY HOURS OF THE MORNING
 RETURNING FROM THE WARD SETTLEMENT ROAD WITH HIS LIGHTS OFF.
 MAYOR SMITH AND COUNCILLOR BOGISCH BOTH FELT THAT MEETINGS SUCH AS THIS
 MAKE ONE BETTER ACQUAINTED WITH THE RCMP, THUS BENEFITTING US WHEN WE
 CONTACT SUCH PEOPLE, AS IT IS MORE COMFORTABLE TO ADDRESS SOMEONE BY
 THEIR FIRST NAME. N/A
- 23 HOOD DOGS - COUNCILLOR FREDA HOOD REPORTED TO COUNCIL THAT SHE HAD BEEN
 APPROACHED BY LLOYD AND EVA LOGAN AS TO THE PROBLEM OF DOGS IN THE
 VILLAGE TEARING GARBAGE APART, ETC., ETC. COUNCIL AGREED THAT THE
 PROBLEM OF DOGS IS AN ONGOING SITUATION, AND IT WAS SUGGESTED THAT WE
 SHOULD CONTACT MR. AL DOIRON CONCERNING SAME. MAYOR STATED THAT IF
 WE CAN DETERMINE WHO THE PROBLEM DOG BELONGS TO, THEN WE CAN SEND THEM
 A LETTER TELLING THEM THE DOG CATCHER WILL BE OUT.
 A LETTER WAS CIRCULATED TO COUNCIL THAT HAD BEEN SENT TO MR. ELDON
 SELICK CONCERNING HIS DOG WHICH IS NOT TIED. MRS. HOOD REPORTED THAT
 SHE RECEIVED A CALL FROM MRS. SELICK THIS EVENING CONCERNING THE RE-
 CEIPT OF HER LETTER, AND SHE WAS VERY UPSET.
 MRS. HOOD STATED THAT SHE BELIEVED THE WHITE DOG WITH BROWN SPOTS ON
 IT BELONGS TO GARY VANHORNE, AND SHE IS NOT SURE WHO THE BLACK SHAGGY
 DOG BELONGS TO. AT PRESENT, THESE SEEM TO BE THE 2 PROBLEM-DOGS. N/A
- 24 HOOD DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION - COUNCILLOR HOOD REPORTED THAT MR. LLOYD
LOGAN ALSO COMPLAINED ABOUT THE SNOWPLOUGH TEARING UP HIS LAWN,
AND IT WAS ALSO REPORTED THAT THIS HAS HAPPENED IN OTHER AREAS,
PARTICULARLY HARRIET HOSSACK'S. N/A
 MRS. HOOD ALSO STATED THAT MRS. AGNES SELICK IS VERY UPSET WITH
 THE DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION DUMPING GROUND DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM
 HER PREMISES. N/A

VILLAGE OF STANLEY

INCORPORATED 1966

25 SMITH

REQUEST FROM FIREMEN - MAYOR SMITH STATED THAT DEXTER CHAFFEY HAD ATTENDED A REGIONAL FIRE DEPARTMENT MEETING IN KESWICK.

HE STATED THAT A MEETING IS TO BE HELD IN STANLEY ON MAY 8, 1989, AND PASSED ON THE FIREMEN'S REQUEST TO HOLD THE MEETING IN THE FIREHALL. THIS MAY CAUSE A PROBLEM AS THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION IS TO BE HELD THE SAME DAY, AND WOULD CARRY ON UNTIL 8:00 P.M.

DECISION TO BE ANNOUNCED LATER.

N/A

26 SMITH

DUMP SITE - WILLIAMSBURG - MAYOR SMITH REPORTED THAT THE MEDIA HAD VISITED THE AREA AND WERE IN CONTACT WITH SOME PEOPLE IN THAT AREA. MAYOR SMITH STATED THAT HE DID NOT COMMUNICATE WITH NEWS REPORTERS REGARDING HIS COMMENTS.

N/A

27

ADJOURNMENT - 9:40 P.M.
MOTION: F. HOOD / B. BOGISCH.

VILLAGE OF STANLEY
Edwin Smith Mayor
Lena Quinlan Clerk